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Ladies and Gentlemen: ¢ %
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| should like to file a complaint with your office. The attached public i’
political advertising appeared in the Queens Courier, Bayside Times, Little w0
Neck Ledger, Queens Tribune, as well as other newspapers located in the 5
8th Congressional District, during the week of April 12, 1990.

This advertising did not include the required notice concerning author-
ization and financing as mandated by Federal Election Commission regulation®
and the Federal Election Campaign Act, including but not limited to
2.U.S.C.§441 d and 11 CFR 110.11 (a).

Copies of this public political advertisement are attached. The alleged .
violator(s) are candidate James H. Scheuer and/or an authorized political
committee.

The Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer does not appear to be an authorized
political committee. The names on the ad were solicited by Congressman
James H. Scheuer (8th C.D., N.Y.) as well as by members of his congressional
staff. A copy of the return envelope addressed to Rhoda Goldberg, Chair-
woman, 142-14 26th Avenue, Apartment 6H, Flushing, New York 11354 is
also attached. Ms. Goldberg is a member of Congressman Scheuer's congressional
staff. There is no authorization or financing statement accompanying the
solicitation of names of supporters for his continuation in office as a member
of Congress in 1990 and beyond.

This advertisement has been timed in order to influence the party
designation, the petition process which commences on June 5, 1990 and the
Democratic Primary on September 11, 1990 as well as to discourage an
opponent.

Furthermore, | ask that The Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer be required
to list itself immediately as an authorized political committee and that the
committee be enjoined from distributing this public political advertisement without
said filing, authorization and financing identification notice printed on the ad.
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ergly yours,

4
Richard Rapp

Sworn to before me
this Z day of April, 1990.
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7 - " > VALERIE FORBES
1 ”;:// Matary Public, State of New York
No. 4]1-4931305
Qualified in Queens Coun

Notary Public Commission Expires May 31, 1990




We salute your dedication to the causes of fair housing, affordable

" health care; better schools, social security, consumer protection, a safer

- environment, and the security of Israel.

Your devotion to just and humane causes has marked you as one of

- the truly compassionate and effective legislators of our time.

: Congressman Jim Scheuer, for 25 years you have been a powerful
voice for New York City in the United States House of Representatives.
‘And now, as Dean of New York City’s Congressional delegation, you are

. providing even greater leadership.

an e

In addition, you are acclaimed internationally for your uncompro-

s mising efforts to make this a better world for people everywhere, yet

you have never forgotten the neighborhoods you serve and the New: -
. Yorkers who need your help You have always been there Jim, whenever
weneeded you.:

s Welrge you to contmue your outstanding service to our commu-
17 mty, and to the Nauon for many / years to come.  %y--
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SALUTE TO JIM SCHEUER COMMITTEE
RIODA GOtDBIRG. CHAIRWOAIAN
142-14 26th Avenue, Aparinunt 6l
fhashing. New York 11354




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
. April 23, 1990

Richard Rapp
167-05 12 Avenue
Whitestone, NY 11357
RE: MUR 3050

Dear Mr. Rapp:

This letter acknovledges receipt on April 19, 1990, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"), by James H.
Scheuer and the Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer. The
respondents vill be notified of this complaint vithin five days.

You vill be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
(@) information must be svorn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3050. Please refer
A to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

DTS NS

£
2

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
™ Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

N 5! &/
BY: Lois G. Lirner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 « april 23, 1990

Rhoda Goldberg, Chairvoman

The Coamittee to Salute Jim Scheuer
142-14 26th Avenue, Apt. 6H
Flushing, BY 11354

RE: NUR 3050

Dear Ms. Goladberg:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that the Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3050. Please refer to this number 1in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted wvithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 1s received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

Thig matter vill remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Buckley,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. Por
your information, wve have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

BY:

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel

Sincerely,

Lavrende M. lable
General Counsel -

LG A

Lois G. Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI_ON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 23, 1990

The Honorable James H. Scheuer
2466 RHOB ,
Washington, D.C. 20515-3208

RE: MUR 3050

Dear Congressman Scheuer:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint wvhich
alleges that you and the Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 3050. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this -
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission‘'s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submritted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you vish the matter to be made
pubiic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Buckley,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence n; Noble
General Counsel

HJ—

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Office of the General Counsel ﬂm
3oSe

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

-«

Ladies and Gentlemen: s 32
3>

Supplementing my complaint dated April 15, 1990 concerning Congressman? Aem

James Scheuer's (8th C.D., N.Y.) public political advertisement, | should gy

like to inform you that on April 18, 1990 Congressman Scheuer distributed 5 :;‘:g
the advertisement at a meeting of the Queens Political Committee of the New ¢ gg

8 3

York City Central Labor Council considering his candidacy.

13
Noiss;

' Approximately twenty labor leaders were in attendance when Mr. Scheuer
used the ad (an additional copy is enclosed) to influence the vote regarding

o
~ his candidacy for re-election.

M This advertisement was used as a political advocacy piece in behalf of
- his campaign for re-election.

) Si rely yours,

~™ /

o /%%é :

< Richard Rapp

D
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
April 26, 1990

Richard Rapp
167-05 12th Avenue
Whitestone, New York 11357

RE: MUR 3050

Dear Mr. Rapp:

This letter acknowledges receipt on April 23, 1990, of the
supplement to the complaint you filed on April 19, 1990, against
Congressman James H. Scheuer and The Committee to Salute Jim
Scheuer. As with the initial complaint, the contents of any
supplement or amendment should be sworn to and signed in the
presence of a notary public and notarized. Your letter did not
contain a notarization on your signature and was not properly
sworn to.

You must swear before a notary that the contents of your
supplement are true to the best of your knowledge and the notary
must represent as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred.
A statement by the notary that the complaint was sworn to and
subscribed before her will be sufficient. We are sorry for the
inconvenience that these requirements may cause you, but we are
not statutorily empowered to proceed with the handling of a
compliance action unless all the statutory requirements are
fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437q.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S —

BY: Lo erner

Associate General Counsel
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SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE. Mucsym'& ;'Lﬁm
440 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-2107

TELEX: 904343 — BOSTON
SKARSLAW-WASH (202) 371-7000 CHICAGO

TELECOPICA; LONDON
(202) 3:::-!700 LOB ANGELES

DIRECT DIAL NEW YORK
(202) an- M‘y 7 ’ 1990 SAN muwo

WILMINGTON

BY HAND

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3050, The Honorable James Scheuer and
Rhoda Goldberg

;0
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Dear Mr Noble:

Enclosed please find Designation of Counsel
statements from Congressman Scheuer and Rhoda Goldberg.
The respondents in the matter received the complaint on
April 26, 1990, making the response due May 11, 1990. We
will need a short extension of time to fully develop the
facts in this matter, Thus, we request a ten day exten-
sion of time so that we may obtain the necessary informa-
tion to file a complete response.

Thank you for your consideration of this mat-
ter.

Enclosures
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Kenneth A. Gross

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom

1440 New York Avenue o N.V.

Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 371-7000

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

A /70

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:
ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature 7

—a

Rhoda Goldberg

142-14 26th Avenue - Apt. 6H

Flushing, New York 11354

(718) 445-3215
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NANE QF COUNSEL: SANROLY B GO e s—
AGCDRERSS Skadden, Arpg. Slata.leaches.biuFlom

1440 New York' Avenue, N.¥. ®

nanhimn. [ JE P 1T L

202/371-7000
—

The abdove-named individual is heaceby designated as my
counsel and is suthorized to ceceive any notifications and othet

comnunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

May 7, 1990

Dace

gnacyre

James H. Scheuer

2466 RayburnHouse Office Bldg.

Washington, D.cC.
—

20515

202/225-5471

-




CEQD MAIL - “RE“I'URN RECEI_P‘UI_:"S“D&C ‘6/‘7?

b, s CEPEIVED
167-05 12th Avenue ERTL L ETHON Epemiar

Whitestone, New York 11357 =ik S
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Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. R, r”“)
Washington, D.C. 20463 Ww\«/ ,,3() a6

Ladies and Gentiemen o

Supplementing my complaint dated April 15, 1990 concerning Congressman
James Scheuer's (8th C.D., N.Y.) public political advertisement, | should
like to inform you that on April 18, 1990 Congressman Scheuer distributed

the advertisement at a meeting of the Queens Political Committee of the New
York City Central Labor Council considering his candidacy.

Approximately twenty labor leaders were in attendance when Mr. Scheuer

used the ad (an additional copy is enclosed) to influence the vote regarding
his candidacy for re-election.

This advertisement was used as a political advocacy piece in behalf of
his campaign for re-election.

-4
2 -
hy
s 2
o
i
-
[
e
-

13SNIRY iV a3 30

Sine€rg¢ly yours, AP
7’
Richard Rapp
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Congress. -

? We salute your dedication to the causes of fair housing, affordable
health care, better schools social security, consumer protection, a safer
. environment, and the security of Israel.
il Your devotion to just and humane causes has marked you as one of
2 the truly compassionate and effective legislators of our time.
Congressman Jim Scheuer, for 25 years you have been a powerful

voice for New York City in the United States House of Representatives.
And now, as Dean of New York City’s Congressional delegation, you are -
providing even greater leadership.

In addition, you are acclaimed internationally for your uncompro-
mising efforts to make this a better world for people everywhere, yet -
vou ave niever forgotten the neighborhoods you serve and the New
Yorkers who need your help. You have always been there Jim, whenever
we nieeded you, :

We urge you to continue your outstanding service to our commu-
nity, and to the Nation, for many years to come. .-

v




Eduh Hicks ‘,&M Scot Hoffmen
Democratic District Leader'’ Dr. Charies Goldberg
- e, Rab f fr_h- Porkway Jewsh Censer

Mike Hassender




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 14, 1990

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Skadden, Arps, Slate,
Meagher & Flom

1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

wWashington, D.C. 20005-2107

RE: MUR 3050
The Honorable James
Scheuer; Rhoda Goldberg

Dear Mr. Gross:
This is in response to your letter dated May 7, 1990, which

we received on May 7, 1990, requesting an extension of 10 days

to respond to the complaint in the above-captioned matter.

After considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I

have granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your

response is due by the close of business on May 21, 1990.

00 3 6.4

If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

0

Sincerely,

4

/
/

. ',/"4,_ ."(p._'-dA, ,’«{‘\Wz\___/’

U

N TNt Ko

Anne Weissenborn
Assistant General Counsel
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LONDON
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LOS ANGELES
NEW YORK
SYDNEY
SAN FRANCISCO
TOKYO
WILMINGTON

May 21, 1990

Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
ATTN: Anne Weissenborn, Esq.
Tony Buckley, Esq.

62 Hd €2 AYHOG

33RACT 1V 83D 40 331340

403 NOLLI313 TV
s Q3A13038

Re: MUR 3050

Dear Mr. Noble:

The enclosed memorandum responds to a complaint
filed by Richard Rapp. This response is filed on behalf

of Scheuer for Congress, Congressman James H. Scheuer and
Rhoda Goldberg.

Please let me know if you need any additional
information.

Enclosure
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RESPONSE FOR THE HONORABLE JAMES H. SCHEUER,
SCHEUER POR CONGRESS AND RHODA GOLDBERG
TO COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL BLECTION COMMISSION
I. ALLEGATIONS.

On April 19, 1990, Richard Rapp filed a com-
plaint alleging violations of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act ("PECA") and the Pederal Election Commission's
("FEC") regulations against ".:wes H. Scheuer and/or an
authorized political committee.® The FEC notified Con-
gressman James Scheuer and Rhoda Goldberg as respondents
in this matter.

The complaint alleges that Congressman Scheuer
and his campaign committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 and
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) for failing to state on a newspaper
advertisement and a mailing who paid for and authorized
(a) the advertisements taken out in four New York weekly
newspapers and (b) a mailing sent out by Congressman
Scheuer's campaign committee which asked community lead-
ers if they would like to congratulate Congressman
Scheuer for 25 years of congressional service. The com-
plaint also suggests that if "The Committee to Salute Jim
Scheuer"” is a political committee under the FECA, it
should register with the FEC. The complaint does not
allege that Rhoda Goldberg violated the law, but mentions

Ms., Goldberg in the complaint because her home address




appears on a return envelope that was included in the
mailing in question.

Since the mailing and the advertisement were
paid for and authorized by Scheuer for Congress, the only
issue in this matter is whether the mailing and adver-
tisements expressly advocate the election or defeat of a
¢ “idate or solicit contributions, thereby triggering
t:. - notice requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 441d and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.11(a).

II. THE LAW.
The Federal Election Campaign Act provides:

Whenever any person makes an expenditure
for the purpose of financing communications
expressly advocating the election or defeat of
a clearly identified candidate, or solicits any
contribution through any broadcasting station,
newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facil-
ity, direct mailing, or any other type of gen-
eral public political advertising, such commu-
nication -

1. 1if paid for and authorized by a candidate,
an authorized political committee of a
candidate, or its agents, shall clearly
state that the communication has been paid
for by such authorized political committee,
or

if paid for by other persons but authorized
by a candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state that the communication
is paid for by such other persons and au-
thorized by such authorized political com-
mittee;




¥

if not authorized by a candidate, an autho-
rized political committee of a candidate,
or its agents, shall clearly state the name
of the person who paid for the communica-
tion and state that the communication is
not authorized by any candidate or candi-
date's committee.

2 U.S.C. §§ 441d(a)(1), (2), and (3).

Only those communications expressly advocating

the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate

or which solicit contributions through public advertising

must state the disclaimer notices required by 2 U.S.C. §
441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11.
In Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 44 (1976), the

Supreme Court found that express advocacy language must
be precisely and narrowly construed. The Court explained

in Pederal Election Commission v. Massachusetts Citizens

for Life, Inc., 479 U.S. 238 (1986) ("MCFL") that "Buck-

ley adopted the "express advocacy" requirements to dis-
tinguish discussions of issues and candidates from more
pointed exhortations to vote for particular persons.”
MCFL at 249. If a communication does not qualify as an
independent expenditure, then there is no requirement
that it be disclosed as an expenditure and it need not
carry a section 441d disclaimer. The Court gave examples
of words of express advocacy, including "vote for,"

"elect," "support," "cast your ballot for," "Smith for
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Congress," "vote against," "defeat,” and "reject." Buck-

ley at 44, n. 52,
I1I. APPLICATION OF THE LAW TO THE FACTS.

A. Scheuer for Congress

Scheuer for Congress, the principal campaign
committee for Congressman James H. Scheuer, paid for and
authorized the newspaper advertisements and the mailing
that is the subject of this complaint. The committee
name mentioned in the newspaper advertisement, "The Com-
mittee to Salute Jim Scheuer,” is not a political commit-
tee under the FECA. It has no bank account and does not
solicit, receive, or expend funds. It was merely a name
used for a project that was paid for and authorized by
Congressman Scheuer's principal campaign committee. Con-
sequently, there is no requirement that The Committee to
Salute Jim Scheuer register and report the activity re-
lated to the advertisements in question. Since the ad-
vertisements were paid for by Scheuer for Congress, it is
responsible for the disclosure obligations in connection
with the mailing and the advertisements. On April 15,
1990, Scheuer for Congress reported an expenditure of
$220 to Pip Printing for the printing of the mailing.

The April 15, 1990 filing also discloses the cost of

postage. Copy of the receipt for printing and check for
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payment are attached - Attachments A and B. The newspa-
per advertisements were not billed until after the March
31, 1990 disclosure cut-off date for the April 15, 1990
filing. Those expenditures will be reported in the next
report.

During the week of March 19, 1990, Scheuer for
Congress mailed a flyer with a tear-off coupon to less
than 300 community leaders in New York. A copy of the
flyer and coupon is attached - Attachment C. That mail-
ing gave community leaders the opportunity to express
their gratitude to Congressman Scheuer for his 25 years
of service to the community. The names of the community
leaders were not obtained from a commercial mailing list
and the mailing was conducted by Scheuer for Congress,
the principal campaign committee, not a commercial ven-
dor. The names were accumulated by the Congressman over
the years. All the individuals are well known in the
community.

Neither the mailing nor the advertisement advo-
cates the election of Congressman Scheuer or solicits
contributions. The mailing merely requests community
leaders to express their gratitude to Congressman Scheuer
and the newspaper advertisement lists the names of those

individuals expressing support with a message congratu-




lating Congressman Scheuer for his years of service.
Merely urging the Congressman to continue his service to
the community without making any reference to his upcom-
ing election or that he is even a candidate for office
falls far short of express advocacy. Moreover, Congress-
man Scheuer did not have an opponent at the time of the
communications and the communications did not occur near
the time of the election. The New York primary is on
September 11, 1990; the mailing occurred in March 1990,
and the advertisements ran in April 1990.

The complaint characterizes the mailing as a
"solicitation of names of supporters for his continuation
in office as a member of Congress in 1990 and beyond."
This characterization is inaccurrate because the mailing
does not make reference to an election. Cast in a light
most favorable to the ccmplainant's allegation, however,
the communications still do not trigger the disclaimer
requirements under the FECA. A "solicitation of names
and supporters"” does not constitute a solicitation for
contributions. Scheuer for Congress did not solicit the
community leaders for campaign contributions and has no

intention of doing so.




Even if the mailing constituted a solicitation

for contributions or express advocacy, the disclaimer

requirement would not come into play because the limited

mailing made from a non-commercial list of names does not
constitute "direct mail®" as contemplated under section
441d. The mailing was not conducted by a commercial
vendor nor was the mailing made from commercial lists.
See 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b)(16)(i).

In addition to the Supreme Court decisions in
Buckley and MCFL, the Commission has decided several
Matters Under Review ("MURsS") involving alleged viola-
tions of section 441d. Those decisions support the dis-
missal of this matter. In MUR 2087 (January 30, 1986),
the FEC found no reason to believe that section 4414 was
violated even though the communication in that case car-
ried an electioneering message. In that case, the Gener-
al Counsel acknowledged that the communication was "cer-
tainly partisan” but was "not unambiguously related to
the campaign of a particular federal candidate." The
iiterature was not considered express advocacy because it
was "more of a criticism of the leadership of the North
Carolina Democratic Party, than it [was] an attempt to
boost the chances of the unnamed Republican incumbent."

General Counsel's Analysis at 5. In the present MUR, no
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reference is made to an upcoming election, the readers
are not urged to take any action, no reference is made to
an opponent, and no funds are solicited.

In MUR 2275 (March 26, 1987), the Commission
issued a Statement of Reasons stating that communication
in question did not require a section 441d notice because
the "direct mail piece at issue in the complaint did not
contain a clear call to action or an exhortation to vote
for or against any candidate." The Commission dismissed
the matter even though the General Counsel recommended
that the communications constituted express advocacy and
it was mailed to the voters close to the date of the
election.

In MUR 2249 (November 18, 1986), the Commission
found no express advocacy because there was no reference
in the advertisement in question to the Congressman's
party, to whether he was running for reelection, to the
existence of an election, or to the act of voting in any
election. In the same way, the communications in this

matter contcin no such electioneering messages. See also

MUR 1803 (January 8, 1985); MUR 1804 (December 21, 1984);

MUR 1813 (December 20, 1984).
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The communications in the present matter do not
come close to raising a disclaimer requirement. This
conclusion is supported by decisions of the Supreme Court
and the Commission., In.faCt, if the campaign committee
had chosen not to pay for the mailing and advertisements,
they would have been permissible as non-electioneering,
non-campaign messages.

B. Rhoda Goldberg

The complaint does not allege that Rhoda Gold-
berg violated the FECA but mentions Ms. Goldberg because
her name appeared on a return envelope. We are respond-
ing on behalf of Ms. Goldberg because the FEC notified
her as a respondent.

Rhoda Goldberg allowed the responses to the
mailing in question to be sent to her home address.
While she is on Congressman Scheuer's staff, the minimal
effort involved in handling the responses sent to her
home mail box was expended on her own time, after hours.
She did not expend any money in this effort and did not
violate any provision of law.

C. Congressman Scheuer

The ccocmplaint also names Congressman Scheuer,
individually. All the activity in question was conducted

by Congressman &-heuer's principal campaign committee.




Beyond that, he had no personal involvement and therefore

could not have individually violated any lawv.

IV. CONCLUSION.
For reasons stated the Commission should find
no reason to believe a violation occurred and dismiss the

complaint against all respondents in

Kendeth A. Gross

Skadden, Arps, Slate
Meagher & Flom

Attorneys for

Scheuer for Congress

James Scheuer

Rhoda Goldberg

Attachments
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CONGRATULATIONS

JIM SCHEUER
ON 25 YEARS IN CONGRESS!

JAMES H. SCHEUER '
NEW YORK 8TH DISTRICT

Your devotion to just and humane causes has marked you as one
of the truly compassionate and effective legislators of our time.

We salute your dedication to the causes of fair housing,
affordable health care, better schools, social security, consumer
protection, a safer environment, and the security of Israel.

. Congressman Jim Scheuer, for 25 years you have been a
powerful voice for New York City in the United States House of
Representatives. And now, as Dean of New York City’s Congressional
delegation, you are providing even greater leadership.

In addition, you are acclaimed internationally for your un-
compromising efforts to make this a better world for people
everywhere, yet you have never forgotten the neighborhoods you
serve and the New Yorkers who need your help. You have always
been there Jim, whenever we needed you.

We urge you to continue your outstanding service to our
community, and to the Nation, for many years to come.

AS A RECOGNIZED LEADER IN THE 8TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, |
WOULD LIKE TO ADD MY CONGRATULATIONS TO JIM SCHEUER ON HIS
25TH YEAR IN CONGRESS.

(Please Print)

NAME

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER

AFFILIATION

*PLEASE RETURN THIS COUPON AND MAIL IN THE
ENCLOSED ENVELOPE
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Mr. Richard Rapp
167-05 12th Avenue
Whitestone, New York 11357

RE:

Dear Mr. Rapp:

This letter acknowledges receipt

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 13, 1990

MUR 3050

James H. Scheuer;
Scheuer for
Congress-1990, and
Frederick C. Buelken, as
treasurer

on May 10, 1990, of the

amendment to the complaint you filed on April 19, 1990, against
James H. Scheuer and Scheuer for Congress-1990. The

respondents will be sent ccpies of the amendment. You will be
notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final

action on your complaint.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

z_,‘,,-/,\z,w

2Y: Lois G.

Lerner ° ; E ; :

Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. D C 20463

June 13, 1990

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Skadden, Arps, Slate,
Meagher & Flom

1440 New York Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20005-2107

MUR 3050

James H. Scheuer;
Scheuer for
Congress-1990, and
Frederick C. Buelken, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

On April 23, 1990, your clients were notified that the
federal Election Commission received a complaint from Richard
Rapp alleging wviolations of certain sections of the Federal
"lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time they
were aiven a copy of the complaint and informed that a response
to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt
of the notification.

Jn tay 19, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations
in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information. As this new information is considered an amendment
fo the original complaint, you are hereby afforded an additional
15 davs in which to respond to the allegations.

7f vou have any gquestions, please contact Todd Hageman, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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Lawrence M, Noble, Esq.

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, Northwest §= v

Washington, D.C. 20463 €

...';.;~

)§§

Re: MUR 3050, Scheuer for Congress-1990 and o ﬁi
Frederick C. Buelken, as Treasurer 5 5%

~
Attn: Todd Hageman, Esq. EE
5

Dear Mr. Noble:

On April 19, 1990, Richard Rapp filed an amend-
ed complaint in the above-referenced matter. The amended
complaint concerns the alleged distribution of a copy of
a newspaper advertisement saluting Congressman Scheuer at
a meeting of the Queens Political Committee of the New
York City Central Labor Council. In a letter dated June
13, 1990, the Federal Election Commission forwarded the
complaint to counsel for Scheuer for Congress.

The amended complaint does not add to the alle-
gations made in the original complaint of April 15, 1990,
It merely cites an instance in which the Scheuer campaign
distributed a copy of the "Salute to Congressman Scheuer"
advertisement to approximately twenty people at a Labor
Council meeting. For the purposes of this response, the
Scheuer for Congress Committee is not disputing that the
Scheuer campaign distributed approximately twenty copies
of the "Salute to Congressman Scheuer" advertisement to
attendees of the Labor Council.

The informal distribution of a copy of a news-
paper advertisement to approximately twenty individuals
does not constitute public dissemination of information
as contemplated in 2 U.S.C., § 441d. Moreover, the adver-
tisement does not expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a candidate and does not solicit contributions.
Thus, there is no requirement that the advertisement
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
June 29, 1990
Page Two

include a section 441d disclaimer. This is true even if
the advertisement is informally distributed at an event
where the candidate is seeking political support, as is
the case here.

The Scheuer campaign paid for the de minimis
cost of reproducing the advertisement that was distribut-
ed at the Labor Council meeting. The expenditures asso-
ciated with the original placement of the advertisement
and its publication in newspapers were properly paid for
by Scheuer for Congress and such payments will be dis-
closed in a timely fashion.

Accordingly, for the reasons set forth in our
May 21, 1990 response, which we incorporate by reference
herein, and the additional points made in this letter,
the Commission should find no reason to believe a viola-
tion of the Federal Election Campaign Act occurred and
close the entire matter.

If you have any questions about this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me.
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: mm:. ELECTION COMMISSION smTWE

999 E Street, N.W.
ﬂllhlngton, D.C. 20463

" rnu m:m COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR 3050

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: April 19, 1990
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: April 23, 1990
STAFF MEMBER: Todd Hageman

COMPLAINANT: Richard Rapp

RESPONDENTS : James H. Scheuer

Scheuer for Congress-1990, and
Frederick C. Buelken, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 433(a)
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On March 19, 1990, Richard Rapp filed a complaint with the
Commission. The complaint alleges that Congressman James
Scheuer, New York’s 8th Congressional District Representative,
and/or the "Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer" has violated the
Federal Election Cacgaign Act ("the Act") by failing to include
"an authorization or financing statement” on a public
advertisement as cequired by 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1) and
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a). The complaint also states that "The

Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer” is not registered with the
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Commission and asks that it register as an authorized committee.

Mr. Rapp supplemented his complaint on April 19, 1990 by stating

Congressman Scheuer distributed an advertisement at a meeting

that did not contain an authorization or financing statement.
Responses dated May 21, 1990 and June 29, 1990 have been
received from the respondents’ counsel, stating that no
violations have occurred. See Attachments 1 and 2.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complaint cites an April 12, 1990 advertisement that

ran in the Queens Courier and other local newspapers as evidence

supporting its allegations. See Attachment 3. The
advertisement, entitled "Congratulations Jim Scheuer on 25 years
in Congress," praises Congressman Scheuer for his support of
certain issues and urges him to continue. Following the message
are the names of numerous political and religious leaders. As
the complaint notes, no authorization and financing statement is
printed on the advertisement; however, credit for the
advertisement is given to "The Committee to Congratulate Jim
Scheuer.” The complaint’s supplement notes that the candidate
distributed this advertisement to approximately twenty local
union leaders at a meeting of the Queens Political Committee of
the New York City Central Labor Council, which was considering
his candidacy.

The response to the allegations explains that the
advertisement was paid for and authorized by Scheuer for
Congress, the authorized campaign committee of Congressman

Scheuer. The "Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer” is assertedly a




T
"project" of the Committee, "has no bank account and does not
solicit, receive or expend funds."

The Committee assertedly used'cOngtessnan Scheuer'’s
personal list of prominent community citizens for a mailing
inviting those citizens to endorse the advertisement
congratulating the Congressman. Those citizens who agreed to
endorse the advertisement responded by using a self-addressed
coupon provided by the Committee. See Attachment 1, page 17.

The Act requires that a statement identifying the person
who has authorized and financed a communication made for the
purpose of expressly advocating the election or defeat of a
clearly identified candidate, or for soliciting contributions,
appear on any such communication. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1). 1If
the advertisement is paid for by a candidate or his or her
authorized committee, it must clearly state that it has been
paid for by such committee.

The complaint states that the mailing at issue solicited
the names of supporters and should have provided a statement of
authorization and financing. The complaint also states that the
advertisement was timed in order to influence the party
designation, the petition process which begins on June 5, 1990,
and the Democratic Primary on September 11, 1990, and to
discourage potential opponents’ entrance into the campaign.

The respondents’ counsel arques that the Committee’'s
advertisement, mailing and self-addressed coupon do not
reference an election, solicit contributions, or identify

Congressman Scheuer as a candidate for office. Also, he argues




~that the advertisement was run on April 12, 1990 and that the
Democratic primary in the state of New York is not until
September 11, 1990. Although the'question is a close one, this
Office agrees that under these circumstances the mailing and the
subsequent advertisement do not appear to expressly advocate the
election or defeat of Congressman Scheuer in his upcoming
election.l/ Therefore, the authorization and financing statement
rules set out at 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1l) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 do
not apply, even if the advertisement is informally distributed
to approximately twenty people at a meeting where the candidate
is seeking political support. In sum, this Office recommends
that the Commission find no reason to believe that James H.
Scheuer, or Scheuer for Congress-1990, and Frederick C. Buelken,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1l) by not providing an
authorization and financing statement.

The ~omplaint also asks that "The Committee to Salute Jim
Scheuer" be required to register with the Commission as an
authorized Committee. The Act defines an authorized Committee
as a principal campaign committee or any other political
committee authorized by a candidate to receive contributions or
make expenditures on behalf of such candidate.

2 U.s.C. § 431(6).

1/ In its praise of an incumbent member of Congress, the
advertisement resembles a newspaper advertisement involved in
MUR 2737 (Bonior For Congress). There, the Commission concluded
that the advertisement praising an incumbent’s twelve years of
service did not contain an express advocacy message. Although
it is not free from doubt, it appears that the advertisement in
this matter also lacks an express advocacy message.
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The Committee’s response states that "The Committe to
Salute Jim Scheuer” was a name given to the project consisting
of the mailing and the advertisemeht which were paid for and
authorized by the Scheuer for Congress-1990 Committee. The
expenses incurred by the project have been appropriately
reported by the Committe. "The Committee to Salute Jim Scheuer"
has no bank account and does not solicit, receive, or expend
funds. Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission
find no reason to believe that ti: Scheuer for Congress-1990
Committee, and Frederick C. Buelken, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 433(a) by failing to reqi.ter as an authorized
Committee.

I1XI. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that James H. Scheuer
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1).

2. Find no reason to believe that Scheuer for
Congress~1990, and Frederick C. Buelken, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. & 441d(a)(1l) or 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).
Close the file.

Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date By: er
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to Original Complaint
2. Response to Complaint Supplement
3. Advertisement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL Esx

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/DELORES HARRIS
COMMISSION SECRETARY

~ATE: AUGUST 14, 1990

SNEJECT: MUR 3050 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED AUGUST 8, 1990

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Thursday, Auqust 9, 1990 at 4:00 p.m. .

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas .

matter will be placed on the meeting agenda
TUESDAY, AUGUST 21, 1990

for

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3050

James H. Scheuer;
Scheuer for Congress-1990, and
Frederick C. Buelken, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
August 21, 1990, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the following actions
in MUR 3050:

1. Find no reason to believe that
James H. Scheuer violated 2 vU.S.C.
§ 441d(a)(1).

Find no reason to believe that
Scheuer for Congress-1990, and
Frederick C. Buelken, as treasurer,
vioclated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1l) or

2 U.S.C. § 433(a).

Close the file.

Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
report dated August 8, 1990.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners
McDonald and McGarry dissented.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Sectetary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGION DC 20463

September 5, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Rapp
167-05 12th Avenue
Whitestone, New York 11357

RE: MUR 3050

Dear Mr. Rapp:

On August 21, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated April 15, 1990,
and found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and information provided by the respondents’
attorney, there is no reason to believe that James H. Scheuer or
Scheuer for Congress-1990 and Frederick C. Buelken, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(l) or 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).
Accordingly, on August 21, 1990, the Commission closed the file
in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

:2:::;f(;/;:j;lif________m

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. ) C 20463 :
September 5, 1990

aSED

Y 4

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Skadden, Arps, Slate,

Meagher & Flom

1440 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20005-2107

MUR 3050

James H. Scheuer;
Scheuer for
Congress-1990, and
Frederick C. Buelken,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

On April 23, 1990, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On August 21, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe James H. Scheuer or
Schever for Congress-1990, and Frederick C. Buelken, as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1) or 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. 1If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associpte General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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